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Sergeant Soule of what had taken place in the house in their presence. 
The officers then proceeded back to the house where they were met by 
Car 431 and 432. ■ Vl

At this time Patrolman Henry Spako and Frederick Soule, Jr. were 
signalled to come out from under the house, where they had fees hiding 
since right after Officer Mahoney's1 entrance to the premises'. At this 
time all of the officers entered the premises armed with a search warrant 
signed by the Honorable Malcolm O'Hara, Judge, Criminal pistpice Court, 
Section A, and served a copy of the said warrant on Charles St^en.

Upon searching the premises, the officers confiscated one (1) 

large arid board box containing hundreds of slips of paper uni-n which are 
written girls'names and phone numbers, men's Mines and hotels|and hotel 
room numbers which the officers believe to be records of pastllprostitution 
dates, which the officers will attempt to' confirm and should confirmation 
be made, these supposed records will be used in court as evidence.

Also confiscated was: II

One (1) pair of Binoculars bearing U. 8. Eavy Bureaujof Ships 
number Mark 32 Model 4 (N) 227444-1943 which is believed to be, stolen 
property. |

Mr. Regis Kennedy of the F.B.I. was notified In regards to the 
field glasses and is conducting an investigation in regards to iheir being 
stolen. ; II 1

Relative to the above conversations carried on by Messina and 
Stien, Officers Frederick A. Soule^ Jr. and Henry Spako,members if the 
Narcotics Squad were concealed under the house and heard the following:

(Phone conversation, Medina talking to an unidentified ^person) 

"You got three guys, O.£. how much do they want to spend? $20.00 a piece, 
©.E., I'll call you back." , , |

Numerous phone calls placed by Medina in which she attempted 
to locate girls. |

Numerous phone calls placed by Medina in which she attempted to 
locate Charlie Stien. ' : ।

Medina, in a very excited state, cursing Charlie Stien, when 
she was unable to find him, she stated as follows: "That dirty M-4-2 
F-—s, he ain't playing cards, he's out F--------G his society whore.ll Well, 
I'm not going to take any more of his S—T."---------------------------------------- il

Conversation between Medina and white male informer: I

Medina: "Don't let nobody in, find out who it is first." II
White male informer: "It's all right, it's Charlie." | 

Conversation between Medina and Stien:
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Medina: "You M- R F --G C------------- R you, you tot lost me
sixty bucks, three guys want to turn tricks for twenty bucket a piece and 
I can't find no girls, where the F--K have you been, out with your society 
whore?" ' II '

I was out 
no girls?

Stien: "For Ch—t sakes are you going to start that S--t again 
playing cards then I got some clothes. How come you.can't find
Hell, send them out to the "place." Il

Medina: "Why don't you send them to your society wnore" X got 
a guy in the bedroom right now, that ant better than a hundred with him."

Conversation between Medina and her-mother and Officer Mahonev:

Medina to Mother: "Charlie will take you ^oiae and 1(11 see you.
tomorrow." ft

to do
Median to Officer Mahoney: "You go with them, I got something

by Medina 
unable to

Conversation overheard by Officer Frederick A. Soule, Jr. only, 
who was attempting to contact a person named Kay, when she was 
do so, she left word for Kay to call her. ft

l Conversation between Stien and white male informer in which Stien 
instructed the white male informer to take Off leer Mahoney to th^ "8 Son's 
Bar" on Franklin Avenue where he, Stien, would contact them and have a deal 
set up for some girls to meet them. II

Conversation between Medina and Stien after Officer Mahoney and 
the white male informer had left, in which Stien and Medina discussed Stien's 
whereabouts for the last night, during which Medina accused Stienllof staying 
with a girl named Fredda May. < II

Your office notified via teletype bulletin

The office of the Honorable District Attorney to be consulted,

ct fully submitted,

FRED O'SULLIVAN ,

SERGEANT FREDERICK A. SOULE

PATROLMAN

PATROLMAN FREDERICK SOULE, JR,

PATH):

IMAM RO

IJM CUIDI

PATROLMAN ROBERT
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New Orleans Falk* Department 

SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT
USE THIS FORM ONLY FOK REPORTING ADDITIONAL 

’^j?^?*^!!^! 0N * REPORT PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED
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*F«f« o<fen*»

^' : 121 W6J L« No^^l

This offense is declared Unfounded .._ . _ Cleared by arrest XXX.Not cleared

' Partiv Clearer? bv .identification

(U propwty ttJnwWeOjow here type and »#{ue 0j_P”??^ ^S™^- eL‘L^l£°L'?*IP!*1J

Currency and negotiables
Jewelry and prec:c.Ue metais

STOLEN

Lb SBiLMB!^ stolan)

RECOVERED

Clothing
M^ellaneGUs

♦ Include c.«hi*ro .-••;

TOTAL VALUE Eethlas-Stelac.-
(FULLY DESCRIBE STOLEN OH RECOVERED PROPERTY (8«!il No.. Brand, Etc.) under "Duails" Mar

DETAELS: I
Officers Robert iS. Barrere, 3 Soule Jr and Henry Spake report '

that at approxiUdtelj 12x20 AM on Sunday February 17, 1963 on entering the

res idenee at 6228 Arts Street in conjunction with the Headquarters £r»clal

Squad. This residence is occupied t". oik imCiET ABADIE' and CHARLIE STEIS.

The officers obtained a search warrant fron the Honorable Judge Kalcola O’Hara, 

cf Section “A" Criminal District Court on the 13th day of February 1963 after 

they had obtained information. that there was narcotics mixvarious forms loc­

ated within the residence.
At approximately 12x20 AM February 17, 1963 the above officers 

accompanied with Sergeant Fred Soule Sr and Officer Mahoney and several other 

Tice Squad Officers entered the residence at 6228 Arts Street served the

Search Warrant on MICKEY ABADIE and CHARLIE- STEK and began a sear cl 1 of the

house.

At approximately 12x45 AM Officer Spako fouad a wellophaiie envelope 
containing a brown paper bag containing 63 black capsules — 2 red Xpsules — 

3 black and white capsules — 21 white and green capsules — 101 green and 

black capsules — 6 large pink tablets — € yellow tablets and 37 saall pink 

tablets underneath the rear steps of the above mentioned address. a| the time

frvKt^rj)g Qff.jw D«w hweengefing Offior. CM* CeMMndMf Officer |; Am

District or Bureau  District or Bureau District er Bureau - -J „ .-.yr’nfi-u
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Subject leWW

^ arrival at above location it was learned

ani

Headouartera for awi»ilun/»

Contending Officer Second District

Superintendent of Bolles

KEGLIOM15F IRE'S

Hes J-10216-55
October 26, 195

Report relative to death of Mrs. Priscilla 
WF, age 69, rssidinlBlo Henry Clay'Ate

Ptn. Joseph Chopin In company with Pin. Jota £l»nunn 
 report t hat at about 4:45 A.M., October 26, 1955, having received a 

radio call to investigate a Signal 60 at 616 !l«nry Clay Ave.
|frM M,

Merna Neppert WF, age 39, residing 816 Henry Clay Ave., thbt at about 
4:20 A.M., this date, she got up out of bed t go to the batprooe --* 
on passing through her Bother’s rooa she notierJ her mother, Mrs. 
Priscilla Bledsoe WF, age 69, lying on the floor on her back Ln an
unconscious condition* Mr*. Neppart iamodlately telephony Police
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To:

Prom:

Subject:

Detective Bureau
April 10,1962
Item D-5829-62

Superintendent o^ Police, Joseph I. Giarruaso

Patna. Joseph Vitari end Arnold Rlsey

Report-relative to 
as a Fugitive from

the rebooking of a white female j 
Justice from Livingston Parish,La

Ptns. Joseph Vitari end Arnold Rlsey

2:00AM, April 11), 1962 to go to the Fifth

report of receiving orders at 

District,and question a white

female one Betty Maddox, WF,27yr3, residing 301)5 Dauphine Stl who was 

arrested with some other white females and two white males after the

Vice iqtied raided a six party at 2119^ Dauphine St and through checking 

it was learned that th^re was a stopper in tfap Bureau of Identification

in Betty Maddox’s police jacket stating that she was wanted as a Fugitive 
from Justice from Mobile, Alabama end Livingston Parish, LaJ This

stopper was put on her in March 1961 by Ptns.Vitari and Rlaay, For full

particulars on this arrest by the Vice Squad see white paper report made

under Item D-5029-62

Officers questioned Batty Maddox whose real name la Elizabeth Ethel

Maddox and she said she la not wanted In Mobile Alabama and she was

picked
there•

up owes before for Livingston Pariah, I* and checked out alright

Officers sent telegrams at ?:3DAM, April 11),1962 to Nobile,Ala-

base and also to Livingston Parish, j 
arrest and to learn if she is wanted

La notifying them of Betty Maddox’s

Officers received ah answer from

Mobile
meet

Alabama stating that Betty Maddox is not wanted by their Depart* 
Alec received a telegram from Sheriff Taft Faust stating that

Betty Maddox is wanted by his.Department, Elisabeth EtheL Maddox, Alias 
Betty Maddox was rebooked at the Fifth District as a Fugitive from Justice 

from Livingston Parish, La. at 3:1)0PM, April 16,1962. Betty Maddox was

turned over to Deputys Donald Hoover and Oswald Johnson of Tangipahoa

Perish, Arrest Book so marked
Respectfully,
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naa^d persons who were bcokeu in the Fifth K

Police Station as iqj.1^s

Department of
rc Special (’Ice)

pril 16, 1962
I '.:.; D-5S29-62 Zone 5th D?st

and stag show at 21194 Dauphine Street
Orleans* State ex Louisian r.uucted oy cfilcers of th

Special (Vice) Squad on the nigh of Friday
13th, 1962 and the ecirly toming hours of Saturday

uLceces lackey Medina, Marie Wilson
residing 4101 StephenAbadie, EercMe.) Soraja

booked, with violation

LOUISE INMAN, W?37, residing 1337 Leonidas Street, bo

5314:89 CRIME AGAINST NATOS (3 COUNTS)

LUK D. GONZALES, alias BOSE DE LONG WF22, residir^ 1331 St
Roch Avenue, booked with violation of

LIDIA C. CHAISSON, alias Lydia Oropeza, WF18, residing 536
3. RocEebiave Street, books a with violation of

EEtH ANN MmEOI, WF27, residing 3045 Dauphine Street

CHARLES J. STEIF?, W2, residing 4101 Stephen Girard
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kith dark hiir. who was recu?
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.asar was ebeerveo Gurinf the spr­
at 2119^ Dauphine.Street, and entering the 

“ Is activity by the Messina wocian 'ocra 
and it was .ut<r learned that tons wasseveral times during tie surveiUarxa______  ________ _________ ______________

going irto the reblvLa.ee at 2119 Dauphine Street in order to use the telephone

The jxvsstxgatins' officers maintained their suryetllMr.ee da foot
approaching; the residence in order to gain entry ^enwr soreone xml

Rowe ver. this was to no avail Withdrawing from their cl os
veillance of the residence, and at about 11:5^ Hi, a white male left th& resi­

walked to the comer of Slysian Fields Avenue and Dauphine Stree^, then 
through Washington Sqaata, to a barroom on the corner of Royal and Frenchmen 
Streets, ^ere he purchased a package of cigarettes. As the #dte ^le| later 
identified as Dcninick George Maenza, M9, residing 2919 Grand Route St, John

Dauphine Street, turning right on Dauphine! Street, and again eiterirg the resi-
The officers attempted to arrive at the ease time as &&enza

foiled in this attempt because the exit gate from Washington Square on
hins Street was locked, and the officers were forced to walk to Klysiar. Fields 

A venue-and Dauphine to get cut of the Square, which hcldctaDy, is surrounded
by a sxx foot high iron picket fence*'

After Kaenza re-entered the residence, the .officers returned to 
*>n ifroEaPatrol Car M30> Wiich was still parked on Royal Street directly opposi'

21191 Dauphine Street, and continued their watch

Ai appanadaately 12:25 AM on Saturday, April 14, 1962, Maeusa and 
another white male, later identified as Klliaa Paul Trouard, W2, res'
3433 Havana Street, were seen leaving the residence aid proceed ori foot tap
Dauphins Street to Frenchmen Street, were they turned right and walked an 
Frenchsen Street, toward St. Claude Avenue " ' vesti^ting officers moved
immediately to stop these two Aite males in order to question them aboujt the 
curious happenings thus far observed The two men we seen entering a Bui st
automobile parked on the left hand side of Frenchmen Street, in the middle 
the block, between Dauphine Street and Burgundy Street. The inTestigating
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Item C-JR29-62

officers pulled Li front of the two white i.,d«e as the enter id the Buick Jiuto- 
i >bile, observing that Kaonsa entered the vehicle on the driver's side aril 
was se^te.’ be’Jna the steering wheel, .while Tr'uard enter, d on the passenger 
side, f.^eat boning the two iron, they identified themselves as above states.
Lhci, questioned aMut the activitloa (ping on within the redder. fro it ?ich
they j ”.t ccne, MrT.cn told the officers th it he and his friend Troiani, had 
juet brought their dates hone, and that they were prejaring to go home them-
selv ?s

therHowever, as the officers were questioning thece two men, an. 
white male, who later identified himself as Julius Louis IfoHfarth, age 3 
residing 5745 filter. Drive, came running up, and in an 'excited voice, ask
taenia and Trcuard how much mercy they had 3 per t in the house. Eefora they 
cbuld answer, Wolfforth blurted out that he had spent JJO.OO and had gotten 

This occurred it ipproxLtft^ly 12:30 AM on Saturday, Apijl 
was at this point that the officers again ids tified them-' 

3ulv»e to Wohlfarth, and directed all three to return bo the residence to! 
assist the officers in gaining entry in order to condole the invest!ration.

The undersigned officer and Patrolman James Tyler accoxpami'd 
the three men to the front door of the residence, while Patrolman Jernes .f-;
svnaoned Patrolmen Van Flynn, Grover Cunnirghw: ara John Sahuqua to meat 
at ths rtisider.es. Officer Mbyte iMaeuiuteiy re-joined the undersigned ai 
Officer Tyler as they reached the doer way of 2119i Dauphine Street, upon

.“byte
thee

which
Kaer.ea knocked twice with his fiat. As he knocked, Kaunsa called cut ths 
name of "Jockey", aid a finale voice from within the room inquired, “sho is 
it?” '."hen Maensa replaced, "Dominick ', Hickey (Messina) opened ths doori 
Whereupon the three ran and the three officers entered.

It was rated that the tine was about 12:35 AK on Saturday, April 
14, 1962 when the officer* entered the residence at 21192 Dauphine Street. 
Officers F.tyw, Cunningham and Sahaque reached the rcniddr.ee about two minutes 
later, whereupon all persons in the residence were asked to identify thea- 
oelves.

The five white females on the premises identified thaaselvas as
follows:

Ilario Wilson (alias Mickey Kessina) age JO, 7813 Lucerne St,
2. Louise Iraan, Age 37,1 1337 Leonidas Street
3. Lynn D. Gonsales, alias Roes Delong, age 22, 1331 St. H< Ave,
4. Lydia C. Chaisson, al les Lydia Gropes*, age IS, 506 S. IJocheblave St, 
5. Betty Ann Maddox, age 27, 3045 Dauphine Street.

Sa ch of the women were questioned as to which one of than resided 
each denied living there, orpaying rent for the premises.ir the residence

.Jhen asked what they were doing in the residence, none would reply. Eorfe of 
the women would give any explanation to the officers regarding their activities 
nor wold they answer any other questions propounded. j

106 
26
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three other white -alesvest; <atl.n (Tic era

were found on t’ pi or erases when the fncera ©.tored Ires© were id ent
as fj^ows:

age Z1. Salvatore " Saslio
2 Jr., age >23. IjOl N Cats owej- Blvd

emit!

* 673^ Dorian Street.

aje 31 , 369 Navarre Avenue.

and that during tn is tine, nore
kaenza was observed as he returned iaraliatcly after getting a jackage o

Maenza told the officers teat Louise Iraan performed a
against nature on his

Sclafani and Cerruti denied having reja.fci.ons with any of the 
w^oen. but confirmed tha* they had witnessed Louise - ------
perform a crime against nature on the person of Mickey

When confronted with the foregoing verbal stitaaents, toe 
denied having relations with any of the men, and stated they were just^ 

They were advised that they were under arrest, and after suErcning 
a patrol wagon from the Fifth District Police Station, the women were trans­
ported there and booked as hereinbefore stated
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Th-e six c.en agreed to make written atatenents Coccemin 
acr.lv-hi co which wait or at tho stag shew, and were Lrarisj orbed in t? 
private •.••■Lidos to the office of ti e Headquarters Special (Vice) Sni 
where the; tLelab 1 ru’d si^rod tho frilcwlnp statements.

ths

?d >

"■'.y ran® Ie .Salvatore 9. Ocglio, and I Live at 
6732 Dorian Street. Turing tho weak of Monday, 

April ?, 196? through Saturday, April 12>, 196“ 
the rutoor war round the ctors whore I work, at 
Prr fnssional fharcacy, 4440 Maj oil. Street, 
that there was coing to ba a stag show soae-
where in town. o> Friday night, Apr. 
I overheard a couple, cf follows ba]

, 1962, 
about

A friend of Hi found ou'
show jas goir^ tn he he! 4 win Wie:

where the stag 
, arid he told ■

me. At about 8:15 H" on Fri*;-.April 13, 1962, I 
set this friend of hire at the r,C*C, and he bold 
ne the stag show was going to be held In the 2100 
Hock of Dauphine Street. I drove down there' with 
hi* and got there at about 9:00 FM, arid just went 
into the bouse.

My friend and I Just sat around for a while, end 
the girls pwt on an act. There were four girls 
In the place and they tock all their clothes off. 
One of the girls, a Shi new-looking girl, was in 
her slip and bra. They were all nude, and a red- 
haired woaan by thenainecfLOTise^H^^^H H

She also

K31SI

but 
Wo

We were not charged anything for 
we had to pay ten dollars to get 
gave the tar, dollars to Kicks; at the door, as
went in. I was there about 45 rinuteo, and I left 
to go seo another friend of Dine. I «iaae back at 
about 12:25 AM on Saturday, April U, 1962 ,to give 
ray fried Ferd the keys to his car. I was there 
about five minutes when the police walked in and 
took all the wonan to. Jail,

The foregoing statement was dictated by Salvatore Saglic to the
undersigned officer and was completed at about 1:50 AM on Saturday, April 14 
1962, and was witnessed by petrol cm James kbyte.
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.n t
Patrolman Janies Whyte

The following statement was dictated to the under signed of: 
ul Tmucrd. and war taken at 2:47 Al: on Saturday, April 1)., 
of the read: :.rters Special (Vice) D^uad, and aijr.esaed jy

'fleer
„ 1962

"My name 1b Will lam Paul Tr^jard and I live at 
3433 Havana Street. I work for ayaelf, and with 
my father in real, estate. Cm Friday, April 13, 
1962 at about 6:15 IT-, vy frisks, Dominick Kaersa 
called =e and asked mu if I wanted to go to a 
stag show. He talked .me into going with hiss. He 
picked re up at my house at about 8:00 PM. At 
the same tise, ay ,friend, Julius, caue over at 
aicut the same tine Dcxainick arrived, and I was 
sleeping at the tin. 'l got up, got dressed, and 
told Julius to com with ue. Dominick took us 
toward the place and told ub the show would riot 
be until S:™ or 9:05 UK.

While 
where 
there 
place

driving toward the place, we told Julius 
wo were goir^ and he said okay . We arrived
about 3:30 or 8; I noticed that the
was around a playground, bit I didn't know

the name of the street.' Vo saw Mickey's oar, and 
we pulled in behind it. She took us to the bouse 
and we went inside with Mickey and four other girl*. 
After we got in. Deal hick gave the girl, Mickey, 
ten dollars for me and ten dollars for himaelf, and 
ten dollars for Julius. As we walked in, seem other 
san showed up and they cause in too, and Mickey col­
lected ten dollars froa than also. Mickey left to 
go get eons beer at about 9:15 HI.

Vie went in the next rent to the 
red haired girl 

arid go'
a coo plc of other guys ito Here there 
>ok all of her clothes Off before ^|

I got to talking with the girl maned 
wanted ten dol 
her the ten and

Mickey cane back_about 10:45 Hi and she and the 
girlLouise | 

I also
wu.------------=------- -  -eavy set^about
v^her ter. dollars before |^|

naaed Betty, a

and she
gaw

'rout rocs, and the 
into 
Then

s
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rlcta

Lanare Company located at f55 - *5 ■ Frencn ’•Larket risen

2^8-3 701 nest light just.
13 ! be for- I

ate told ne

er ess
• as at Silly’s house

ri# by the nase
at ‘be

I OS
26

was ready to
little Chineoe-
the reel haired

Lut when they

k abou L
I gnt hold

waian
got finished.’ they

30 rw and she would give w thts

could cay rryVing
Lag arc* tcnigi

and she told mb the address

rendered tl e foil'.wirvDtinier i-aeni;
of the happemnia *n LI.*- residence

he was <5*1 ng : have

Julius were there ce was sleeping

Betty,
gu heme. ' Ah lie in the house 1 saw a

Julius I a] so saw

told him we wereasked us where we were going and
He said he would cone with us

When we got in icy car, I told Julius we weren’t going to
o a stag show

ock him along with us

Old !« to CallSuA

and Julius wee looking at TV Julius

up at about 7:45 H
•tag show and I asked hi^ if he wanted to come along
and he said all right At about 7i45 H' 1 wen to pick
Silly up at ris house, and Billy’s wife and a friend of

^wr^e /acnaa a^d 1 live at 2yx9"’y name is De
□rand Route S John I an e: it loved at Vincent haenza

She told us tc park the car andwe caw Mickey there
There were three other girlsfallow her into the house

that she would be back in 30 orright or. with the show
45 minutes
tc see the show

signed st.iteff^nt
at 2119? Deu:jhii.e Jting hie verstc:

tc the uniierai<r.ed t.fiiear at 2:25 AM on Saturday, April 14. 1962

I called iiiekey at 2^2-1586 and
before o;0C HI on Friday. AcH?

01 uy buddy, 3illy, and Juliw
after 1 called Mickey back
of the ata*, ah cm would be at 2119i Dauphine Street

I called bj friend Billy and told hie I would rick hin

going to Jefferson Downs

Jefferson Downs, but that we were going
He raised hell with us and didn’t want to go, but ba
was eitting in the middle between as and Billy, and we

We drove to the address at 211 ?i Dauphine Street, and

besides Mickey in the house, and Hickey went out to buy
some beer, but before she left she told the girls tc go

She al33 charged us each $10.CO to get in
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walked in, and

After Mickey loft, three other felloes cane in and 
they sat around while the winner pitwUitahOi. '

just oat down because^^f sal 
and had just carte here fraa

Two 
dth

A young girl by the_3aiae of Lee took 
into the next r ■ -a

and the rod haired
red haired woaan

I dicta’t know 
of town. That's

isht after that. 
1 was there.

SHT Julius also 
we went 

ry to call Mickey to.

■ Itto 5-5829-62

r.f them gut ur^uftresiand started’ H 
ths fellows and x.i ;>ne

This was a red haired woman by the na.no of Louise
=11 w

* ™ yrmngE

Ths wean *ho 
and 
She

Lee
, next door to van the phone t

toil bar we didn't like the shot'

The red haired girl called 288-3701 and talked to a tan 
and asked where was Mickey. Ha diift know vie re she 
was ai-d said hs would try tc get in touch with her and 
have her cone tc tte place. We wait back in theroco 
next door to the stag m.cw, aud that's wi:en go+ 
out of a taxi cab and went into the house at 2U?J 
Dauphine Street.

off. We all watched as 
When

Than the Ctilnese-locking girl

next room and they
______  When that was over with 
Rickey wanted everybody to put up two dollars apiece 
to have another show. There were five of us wan in the 
room at the ties. The Chinese girl

they wouldn't put on the ah or.

I vent outside to get a pack of cigarettes, and after I 
came back I stayed a little Wille and then decided to 
leave. I left with billy. .Julius was drinking a beer 
and sitting on * sofa, and I thought he was ri^ht be­
hind us because he was dressed aid rosily to go hone. 
Billy and I walked to ny car and that's when the police . 
stopped us and asked us what was going on in that place.'
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1

•ID-h

X, sat around for a few ninutea then decided to 
leave. V. ion I v-alkud up'to the car wherei Billy 
and Dominie* wars, I asked the® hoe^nuciithey^ 

I told then 1
*nt. about £20.00. At this time, three 
g tEurwwith my buddies said they were 

police cff'cers anti told . js bo bawe theni .Lack tc 
the house, r.e went bark' to thu house with the 
officers and Cvnii ldt knocked on tte deer and
ackei ‘or <ihen Jockey opened the door. ■

e pr* S'
The Ui. 076 btna.i was dictate, to ti e ueriw signed op': 

Jacea.h’hyta, in pro r trice of the Hradnuirtr 
1-ted" at 3:11 AI bi. _ vf. rlay, Aired K. ivK

Ke tc Irie , a ,lo; 
Cajoaway Blvd., 

’ officer, La the

.e- J. Bclafanl,' Jr., 'lyX, resizing 2 J01 f. Cauoews 
ad by filo father at LesLaurir.t Sciafa/.i xocatec ’t 
hetairiw, dictat-ri tk’r following strtem'T'.t tc J e fl 
presence of Tatro loan James JEyte,

.01 i

"A few lays ago, I heard a rucon abrut a stag show 
that was going to be held s o.ve>^. ere. My friend, 
Feed Cerruti found, ait where the shew was going to 
be held on Triday, April 13, 1962. At about £:15 
cr 3:35 Hi on Friday, April 13, 1962, Ford apd I 
left the restaurant together and he drove to Elysian 
Field# Avenue and parked by a park. Ke walked over 
to the iouse and went in. We sat a roiled for a while 
and the ahw was herd to get started because nobody

11 red haired

a red haired Kainan

to get in the place.
Actually, I Jus 
Then someone H

rl named Lee
I gave Kiokay ten dollars 

I only had five dolarr left,
wanted to see Wiat it was all about, 

^^■^■Lae#

Then the old red haired woman nated Louise |^^^| 
Flckey caste back at about 10:00 fit and 

we sat around for a lor® tine. Then a black haired 
girl caoe in, a tall, teary set woman, wearing a 
black dress. Ke talked bomb sore, ar.d_the_tall was: 

and finally

Before this, Mickey and the red haired wooan 
and the red haired woman rained Louie 

Mickey. Defers this, the sane wommn
Thon we eat around for a while, and then the po 
cane in end raided the place. I forgot to rrenticn

■10-
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4 M.^ b.aek haired wuran

;d ra<i

the i»ndaraii^au
ce of

girls «ach_tiB», and I paid 
$15.00 to

the girl
Josephine
the first
bored the

each girl I would date
A couple of

re JittJe skinny Chinese brciad
the bed eye arid wu wore glasses

Th* fellow!:. statennnt mat

nv taanng glar.seo

I don’t remecber the girl’s name!;

Last weekend
Street, ard x b^ard about a stagS*-aKD Eochs on Gara

week A fellow I know by the name of Joe told re about
I knew Lackey because I Kerb to one ofthe stag a-cw

at the Continental Roca on Dakin Street in Jefferson
Parish.

On cne occasion, I rementer 1 called and Micksphone

by Perch rand H Cer ruti, *0vj
tit uo-dci. art era Specks

mi s statentr.
and Jar.es ’myte

is Ferdinand H. Cerruti ai d I live at 869 j^varr
1301I work at Restaurant Sclafani jawsewayAve

Biwc

I called her on several occasions at the telephone num­
I met different

One time I went to an apartment house on
It was

bullding on the gr^md Goer On the ocoasic

Chlnesolo^kinr girl dsc

residing «59 havarre A venue ^ in the of Hi

daj, April U, 1962
7icn\ Souad, and was corpleted at q:% Av on

on Saturday, Avril 7, 1%2. I was in the

show that Hickey was going bo pit on airing the coding

her stag shews before, about a year ago, which she held

ber 282-1586 to get fixed up with a girl

times Wien I would call tma number, afellcw by the name
of Charlie ■would answer the phone, and I *ould tell his
that I wnted a girl, and be would call Mickey to the

wasn’t there, and Charlie told me where to go to meet

Street, right near Cowmander’s palace
apartment on the right hand aide as you ec-

I talked to Charlie, when Mickey wasn’t there, he tela
to go to a betel on Poydras Street, ra&t off St- Charles 
I remember I had to go upstair* to a room all the way in
the back, and it was in the second roots from the back,on 
the right hand side
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At al>cut 2:

ycung, and a thin, 
girl. After a few 
Mickey ten dollars 
ten dollars.

-12-

but sha kan a nice looking girl, with black hair 
about IB cr 1 
me $15,00 
Broom.

I calle) Mickey at be telephone n.unter 282-1506 on 
fuejday, A{ri I 10, 1962 or‘Wednesday, April 11, 396: 
and asked her about the stag show she was going to 
put on. She told sb it would be Fr'day, April 13, 
1962. but that I wo Id have to call back to find cut 
wtercit was going to be bbld. I called back during 
the afternoon of Friday, April 13, 1962, and she told 
me at first that it wae going to be called off, but 
then ate said it was not really called off, but that 
the girl? weren’t ir. the zocd. She told me to call 
bad: in a couple of hours and she would let ire know 
for sure. I called back a few hours later and die 
told me the mow war going to be held about 8:30 PM, 
am she gave re the address as 21194 Saujilina Gt-cet

I went there Kith ay fri md fete
Sclafani and then; were three girls already there 
Kickey »b there, Lee, a nice looking red head 'gi:

ewall black-haired Ohineso-lcckirg 
mirvtes of conversation, I gave 
and cy friend Fete also gave her

A few minutes later, an old red haired woamn named 
Louise cane in. At this tine, Mickey said she was 
going to get acme tear and cigarettes, and she had to 
go to her house out at Schwegmann’s on the hi^wmy, 
and said she would be back in about 20 minutes. She 
told the other women go ahead and start the shew,. and 
that she wouldn’t be too long.

The red haired woman named Louise started to take her 
clothes -ft, aid a little while later, the other women 
also renow<3 their clothing. They finally 

bed put cn the floor in 
riddle of the second rocs, and the red haired womn named

th a nan 
while Louise

or a few seconds ar.d S^| 
she got up and walked awa;

and ^MtaM^^^L
Louise went over to sone ether guy and
job, and then he left. She also 
Pete Sclafani. ।

Sal Gaglio and

2025 release
under e.o. 141
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rent raoa wl era
a ycur^T follow, and he left after

,cw wearing 
Lea.

Billy.

re Lr. and tallied for i while anJ than 
ith tie tall fellow with tie glasses called

The llttla Chinese briua^^^^^|‘2c 
U e Ip/ eye ord who were glasses.

and me red J-fad wane named Ionize
The red

she

lackeyhail ed with
U'Ucl.ey >s

Chrcc of the folios, Billy, the guy with the bad 
eye, end ike Italian fellow said they tai to leave. 
A fev Lairrites after they left, we heard a knock on 
ths dor, and Mickey said, M.lo is It", and a male 
voice answered, "Dondr-ick". She opened the door and 
the police cane in and arrested the «csen.

I didn’t [with any of she women because
I didn’t have ary coney after I paid the ten dollars 
to Mick By to see the show.*

When verbal statener.ts of Eaenza and Cerruti indicated that they 
had cade previous telephone calls to Mickey Messina at the telephone numbers 
2 32-1536 and 288-3701, this information coincided with a previous investiga­
tion conflicted by the undersigned officer wherein it was established that these 
telephone numbers were servicing a residence at 4101 Stephsr. Glmarduin the 
Gentilly Woods residential area. This investigation, which was conducted 
and finally reported under SOPD Item Number 0-6524-61, coordinated yelth the 
officers of the Department’s Narcotics Squad, resulted in the arrest of th- 
Messina woman and Charles J. Stein on charges of narcotics possession and 
possession of stolen property. '

According to Cerruti’s "tatsmsnt, be had made frequent calls to 
ths telephone number 282-1536 to arrange to meet various women for|[purposes 
of prostitution, the said arrangements being bandied by Mickey. Cerruti also 
recalled speaking to a san at this telephone number, wticne be identified as 
Charlie, and who on one occasion, told kin where to go to meet a woman.

Upon learning thin, Patrolmen Van Flynn, Grover Cunni'pghso, and 
John Sahvqia were dispatched to the residence at 4101 Stephen Girard to ap­
prehend Charles Stein in connection with the present investigation1. These

-13-
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officers reported by telephone that they had checked the residence and found
no one at h:re They wen1 directed to check at the Fifth District-police
Station, and then if Steir. wai not found there, to check gome of the 
clubs Stein was known to fpuepent. The officers re.carted by telephoi 
minutes later that they had found Stein in the Fifth District police 
arranging for the- release of the woaen who Eid been arrested earlier

night 
a a few 
Station 
from

21192 Dauphine Stre' 
heraiiMfira, stated

Steiti was'arrested at thio point, and was bo pked as

During the afternoon of Sati rday, April 14» 1962, the undersigned 
fleer received a telethons call from PatrcJ&An Arnpld Ri?7, aselgjivi to 
e Detective :ur«au, who advised that he had inf oration that a warrant was

out star p. tty Maddox-ao a fugitive ffja Tangipahoa Parish ffiner ■
Sissy advised that he Aad placed a ''R'lILTE ECHS” oh the Maddox woe 
arrival of police authorities from that parish. On Wednesday, April 
the following report was received fror: Of fleers Jowph Vitari and Ar 
and is quoted hereinbelow and aace part cf this report.

Id, 1962, 
.old nieey.

"Patrol/iBn Joseph Vitart ?rd AriK.il Els ay report of 
; receiving orders at 2:00 AM, April 14, 1962 to go to 
'■ the Fifth District end question a white- female, one

Betty Maddox WF27 yrs, residing 3045 Dauphine Street 
who was arrested with some other white females and 

- two it ite males after the Vice Squad raided a sex 
party at 21192 Dauphine Street. Thrcu^i checking it 

1 was learned that there was a stopper in the Bureau 
off Identification in Betty Maddox’s police jacket
ititin^ she was wanted as a Fugitive from Justice

1 from Mobile, Alabama, and Livingston Parish, La.
■ This stopper was pit on her,in March 1961 by pt ns.

Vitari and Risey. For Ml particulars on this arrest 
'ey the Vice Squad, see white paper reqport made under - 
item D-5829-62.

' Officers questioned Betty Maddox whose real name is
■ Elizabeth Ethel Maddox, and she said she is not wanted 

in Mobile, Alabama, and she was picked up once before 
for Livingston Parish, La., and check out all right 
there. Officers sent telegrams at 7:30 31, April 14, 
1962 to Mobile, Alabama, aid also to Livingston pariah

’ La., notifying them of Betty Maddox’3 arrest and to
1 learn if she is wanted. Officers received an answer

. from Mobile, Alabama stating that Betty Maddox is not 
wanted by their Department. Also received a telegram 
from Sheriff Taft Faust stating that Betty Maddox is 
wanted by his Department. Elizabeth Ethel Kaddox, 
alias Betty Maddox, was rebooked at the Fifth District 
as a Fugitive from Justice from Livingston Pariah, La. 
at 3:40 Hi, April 16, 1962. Betty Maddox was turned 
over to Deputies Donald Hoover and Oswald Johnson of 
Tar®i pahoa Parish, Arrest Book sc marked."

■Hr
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April 13, 
of r*

A recapitulu tl m of sf'cnsv? •'.flitted withir the prelims 
Funicl;®! t'umbcr Pl^l Dauphine Street on the evening of Friday,

1/62 through Tatur-Uy wmlr^;, April 14 , between the hr ira
;ril J3ttj and 12:35 AM on the-14th of April, according to

the signed statements quoted hereirvef: faSlowst

ii'in Messina >es, engaged ir abir.real sexual-Kp-
latl^na with Louise Inr^nj waj in charge of patting un the 
sex show, collecting tan dollnro iron each 'rati vho an ter op;, 
falsified D'perveni. records by erasing inen’-r-ct irfoffetton 
psrtainiug to her residence tv b: entered in the Arrest .Mok
of Record. She was also responsible, with Charite 
fir orga ishg the stag show. Our 3 of I #67331.

Lydie Cb&issvn, alias Lydia. Cecelia Oropeza, alias "Leo" 
our E of I #105-826 poriorised an act of prosta tucioa wit. 
ar unidentified ^iite sale who left ths prexisec before
pal lev arrived;
EllIlan Trcuard; 
ijllias Trmard; 
Julius '..'difarth

performed an act of prost’1,1
'oraed a crime against 
'cned ,a criue against

onzalec, alias Pose Uslorg, alias
alias Hoalyn Oiane Sedillo.

on with'

nature with

2 cf I. #8213
Hose aeiillo,

to in foregoing statement® as the "Cnihece-locklng ir?|; 
psrforx^ed Mine against nature with Julius wbllfarch, end 
cri?*-- against nature with peter Sclafai, Jr.

4. Louise Inran, our c of I #107-666 pwfoyatd crimes against 
i-ature on Parinick Kaenza, Salvatore Giglio, Peter Sclalfani, 
and Mickey Messina. She also corxaitted crimes againstptin 
or. at least two other white rales who left the premises be- 

, fore arrival of investigating officers.

, 5. Betty Maddox, alias Elizabeth Ethel Maddox, our B of J 
#99708 performed an act of prostitution with MUliaa IJrcuard.. 
(She was returned on Fugitive Warrant to author!tie® a 
Tangipahoa Parish}.

Charlo® Stein, o^r B of i #66122, resided with the Messina woman 
at 4101 Stephen Girard since July 1961, and was familiarly known as Mickey’s 
’eld nan", having worked closely with her in the operation of a prostitution 
racket from their residence situated in an otherwise respectable neighborhood
in the Gentilly ’dood® subdivision, sharing with her the proceeds 
illegal activities.

these
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The fact M, t OL’.ries Stein was arrest-1 at the Fifth District 
Fot’ce Stati'.n while att^t i/4 to ■ gain tie reloaco of the Xuzr.ta Kown, ar 
ethers arrested in the rfd at 2119.1 Dauphine Street, lenrlr tacit su/rort to 
the f^ct that Stein was r.ot r.ly failliar i»ith the operation of.thi stag 
*> u, im t ms tapl lca*.ecl and associated with the- Feet Ina varan in itc irjani 
cation aa w<l. '

Cri’fiial Records frer. the files of the De[ertontJa Bureau of 
Identification,- listing past offenses of these utscds acensod herein; are I 
attached hereto for study by the office of tho H'Txrahle District Attprneyjl 
and proper affidavit g will be filed following thio M'^.ltati;®, ■ /I

, Hespectfhlly,

joaepjr H, Hurry, Cr., Caoteir., 
Coutiariding Officer,

Jhi/ ' . Se.ic.jua rt er s Special {vice) Squad,
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A NEW ORLEANS POLICE DEPARTMENT ?rres! N“,lber(D“tricl hem No. } Show Arrest Credit

ARREST REPORT
Last Name First Middle

I w, Miswb
Residence

^nn । m^u M#
ALIAS 

Complainant and, Addrex*-

; 'Street No & Street
'Citv, Parssh County

Place Arretted -----------
LucatKtr. Oust

Charge

U »r. R suU tn. # mu
%^» U r^. # ^.u 
^K»A^M. W M#».

Birthplace (City and Stale)

IB ^lUSSt M. '.
Occupation

I^*. 
Remarks:

■^M

Date

.n«i ?i'W 3wt«.i. ‘'..i mi
Arresting o!fu:m and wheie'assign

T,ime

4MJ am
PM.

»d

ttuwns
it pxssii

w. ; « limn

Birth Date J Race i Sex [ Age j Height

j Arrested with

i ai»

Weight j Eyes ||Hair 'Comp

Ml ' »W! r^W

ms WMt wwm® is :® fa ncs # i rnKmc#*
a #aan«i mi jock mM sr uks mw a# iww w^e

MfflM
Fingerprint Classification

Left Hand

D/Sgt. I 
I Disposition

N.O.P.D. Number “ " FAIf Number

Right Hand
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Prom

Ju'

of RS:14-69 relative
property, RS:4O-962 relative

was further 1-ar red a'
residence

These suspicions brought about a further in

Louisiana license 
of the residence, 
Miorana.

eph, CP 3 7

raffic to th 
investigating

narcotics. Ml okay Medina additionally bonk 
violation of RS:h-106 relative to obteenit

'fleers as narcotics users

appeared to be a permanent resident at the aforesaid addre

iir.3 Mickey Medina, (Our B of I Ko. 67331} had moved into 
■esider.ee at 4101 Stephen Girard Street in Gentilly ‘Woods.

Pegs No. -1'

fc. -2- Charles 3*eln, AM32, 
Girard Street.,

'uperintendent of roll

J. ;.iPH ii. XUS/.Y, JR., 11 nJ 814447, 
Coamanding Headquarters Special Squad

’4. -1- Mickey Medina, with alias Mercedes ^ 
and others, VF)1 , residing 4101 'Stephen Girs

To. -3- Ange 
Street.

A I960 model Ghevreolet Impala, bearing 1961

‘■’o

tice that there was unusual an 
some of the vistors being known

Head juiirters Special (Vice) Squ 
Thursday, July 20, 1961.
Item No. 5-6524-61, lone 3rd. -.

New Orleans Department of Police

f»

erlereo

J In

s.

ad

in front

Report relative to the arrest of the below ' 
names subjects at about 4:30 F.Zv on July 14. 
1961, from.4101 Stephan Girard1 Street, booked in 
the Third district 'Police Station in violation

0 possession of steles
o possession

residin.? 4101 Stephen

Relative to the foregoing arrests, the undersigned 
4 information April 26, 196.1, tha

in which it was learned that the property at 41C1 Stephen 
Street was purchased by Mercedes Medina on April 14, 1961 
said information registered in COB NO. 6)8/286,. notar 
Sidney I. Pate, recorded in MOB NO. 1935/474..

It 
rat of

irard

ed by

In a surveillance maintained on the suspected 
residence on April 27, 1961, an Cldsaoble automobile, bearding 
I960 Texas License No. KK14O3 was observed parked infront.j In 
checking this vehicle through the Auto Theft Bureau on Apr:J. 23, 
1961, the investigating officer learned that the car was registered 
to Charles S^ein, (Our B of I Ko. 66122) of Box No. 136, Mercedes, 
Texas. Continuing their surveillance, it was obsrved that Steein

Plate No. 308-522, which was also parked 1.. ...... 
was found to be registered to John and Mercedes,

tee 
26 
RS
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No

A check of Police Department records revealed 1 
Mickey Medina. (3 of I No. o?331) was previously arrested 
prostitution-and for commitlng a crime against .nature at 
Stag Party, which was held in Mama Lou’s Camp on Haynes 
Blvd, She was also handled by officers of the narcotics 
squad for possession of marajuana.

.hat 
or

' John Miorana-, (B of I No. 94102) was previously 
arrested for attempt murder,' anted robbery, burglary, ths] 
and vagrancy.

Charles Stein
arrested in New Orleans for
was arrested in Deadwood

(B of I Ko. 66122), was previous! 
agrancy and gambling violatit}

y

Houston, Texas for investigation
Dakota fo vagrancy and In

Among other vehicles observed stoping at tho 
residence during a surveillance ware a 1954 Ford, bearing 
Louisiana 1961 License No. 216-711, which was registered i 
Charles B. rant, residing at 2212 Victor, Chalmette, Louis 
(Our B of I No. 101237).

u

A 1954 Ford, bearing Louisans 1961 License no. 
registered to Richard Liuzza, residing at 2260 Milton Strs 
(Our B of I No. 92197).

51V -485 
et.

A 1955 Plymouth Coupe, bearing Louisiana 1961 I 
No. 129-H1, registered to John Foto, residing at 3224 Tou 
Street, (Our 3 of I No.' 76706)=

license 
ro

The above named persona were previously handled 
officers of the Narcotics Squad.

by

On July 14, 1961, Special Squad Officers contin 
a surveillance of the residence located at 4101 Stephen Gi 
Street. On this date, a Search Warrant was secured from t 
Honorable Judge David MacHauer of the Municipal Traffic Co 
in which investigating officers sought authority to enter 
said residence in search of narcotics and stolen items.

tied 
rard 
le 
urt 
the

At approximately 4:30 P.M. on the said date, 
Patrolmen Joseph Madere, Franklin Ruiz, Van Flynn and John

aceSahuque observed Mickey Medina as she came from the reside 
and was about to enter a Checker Cab, bearing No. 1462. She
was served with the Search Warrant at this time by Officers 
Flynn and Sahuque, and upon entering the residence the officers 
observed Charles Stein as he moved quickly towards the toilet. 
Stein, who was completly nude at the time was apprehended Sy 
Officers Flynn and Sahuque as he reached the bath room.

However, while their attention was diverted by 
Stein, Mickey Medina left the premises and walked toward t 
Taxi-cab, which was parked out front, where she handed the 
driver an unknown item, and where she was observed by Offi

le

per
Madere as. she stooped down and threw something in the catch
basin

Page No. -2-
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ICS
RS

ItCu; NO Zone 3rd.

A check of Police Department records 
Mickey Medina (B of I No. 67331) was previously

revealed that 
arrested Hr

. prostitution and for consulting a crime against nature at a 
Stag Party, which was held in, Mama Lou's Camp or. Haynes 
Blvd. She was also handled by officers of the narcotips 
squad for possession of maraJuana*

John Miorana- (B of I No. 9^102) was previously 
arrested for attempt murder, Armed, robt-ery, burglary, thef^ 
and vagrancy.

Lnarles Stein, (B of I No. 66122} was previously 
arrested in New Orleans for vagrancy and gambling violatior 
was arrested in Deadwood, 5. Dakota for vagrancy and in 
Houston, Texas for investigation. ,

Among other vehicles observed stoping at the 
residence during a surveillance wsrs a 1954 Ford, bearing 
Louisiana 1961 License No. 216-711}, which was registered tc 
Charles B. Fanz,'residing at 2212 Victor, Chalmette- Louisi. 
(Our B of I No. 1012*7).

A 195i Ford, bearini Louisan* 19^1 License No. 3
registered to Hi chard Liuzza 
(Our B of I No. 92197}.

residing at 2260 Hilton Stret
10 ’^5,

A' 1955 Plymouth Coupe, 
No. 129-141, registered to John F 
Street, (Our B cf I No. 76706 J -

bearlng Louisiana 1961 L . 
to, residing at 3224 four©

cens©

The above named persona .were previously handled 
officers of ths Narcotics Squad.

fey

On July 14, 1961, Special Squad Officers continu 
a surveillance of the residence located at 4101 Stephen Gir 
Street. On this date, a Search Warrant was secured from th 
Honorable Judge David MacHauer of the Municipal Traffic Cod 
in which investigating officers sought authority to enter t 
said residence in search of narcotics and stolen items.

'ard 
e

he

At approximately 4:30 P.M. on the said date. 
Patrolmen Joseph Madere, Franklin Ruiz, Van Flynn and John 
Sahuque observed Mickey Medina as she came from the residen 
and was about to enter a Checker Cab, bearing No. 1462. Sk 
was served with the Search Warrant at this time by Officers 
Flynn and Sahuque, and upon entering the residence the offi 
observed Charles Stein as he moved quickly towards the toil

r
cers 
et.

Stein, who was campletly nude at the time was apprehended by 
Officers Flynn and Sahuque as he reached the bath room.

However, while their attention was diverted by 
Stein, Mickey Medina left the premises and walked toward the
Taxi-cab, which was parked out front, where she handed the 
driver an unknown item, and where she was observed by Offic 
Madere as she stooped down and threw something in the catch 
basin.

er

Page No. -2-
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Tram 'to, G-6524-61, Zone 3rd. -M

In the meantime,
■with Patrolmen Henry Spako,
of the Narcotics Squad and

the undersigned officer in company 
Raymond Comstock and William War ier 
officers Grover Cun'iiriirham. Janie l.of the Narcotics Squad, and officers Grover Cunningham, uao- 

Whyte and Frack Altobello of the Headquarters Special Squad, 
who were enroute to the residence of Mickey Medina, received
a radio message 
all ready moved

Upon 
catch basin lid

indicating that: Officers Flynn and Sahuque h..d 
in.

arrival at 4101. Stephen Girard Street, the, 
was removed and Narcotics Officers recovered

one marajuna cigarette from the, sewer

All Officers' then moyed into the 
in the following named persons were found:

reaiaqnce where-

No'..

No

, Ho

T'ne

I- Mickey Medina

Charles Stein

-3- Angelina Joseph, colored 
domestic maid.

female employed a:

residence was thoroughly searched and the fvli
items were confiscated to be checked out as stolen propeity:

-2- Princess telephones. • 
-1- Atlas portable sewing machine Bo. Mlc7435» 
-1- Suisse portable typewriter No. 5310174.
-1- .22 cal. rifle, Model 152K.
-1- .22 cal. revolver No. 855019.
-1- Relax A Cisor No. E40770.
-1- .32 cal. savage automatic No. 192719.
-1- Augus 35MM camera No. 188615.
-1- Olson table model radio.
-1- Polaroid lan camera Model 80A, Serial No. H795 
rl- Pair binoculars No. 227444-1943.:
-7- Blue and red ink roller pads.
41- Black leather bag, containing samples of blank 

checks and money।orders.
-1- Brown leather carrying case.
-5- Solis of magentic recording ^ape.
-7- Boxes of red and blue ink.
-1- Box of business cards.
-1- Metal boi, containing various business cards.

■ -1-, Card board box, containing various miscellenou
1 . papers. "

-4- Boxes of .22 cal. cartridge, remington.
-1- White metal ring, containing three white stone 

Stock No. 4182844.'-

-1

uwxng

199

s

P»
White metal ring, containing four white stones, 
bearing trade name Woodcrest, No. 41829. I 
Pawn ticket No. 112926 issued by Canal Loan & [ 
Jewelry Company, 914 Canal Street, dated 4-4-61

-1-Pawn ticket No. 1594 issued by Canal Loan & 
Jewelry Company, 914 Canal Street, dated 6-12-

Page No.!-3
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or ownership of the:

tne precises, tne 
of photographs of

r-omstock

te

wc

he

t
:d

b be 
Joseph

iving 
and

stte

rom 
ueed 
e

she denied h

nd 
rd

of narcotics

, I tern No. G-6524-61, hone 3rd

Medina woman about the- ' Upon questioning the
raarajuna Charette retrieved from the sewer,
made a stooping motion as she went out to tne cab driver, 
d.emea further' that she had no knowledge of ’.how the cigar

curing the search of the premises, narcotics officers 
found a quanity of white tablets and pink arid brown capsules 
wrapped in tin-foil. These items were later submitted tolthe
City 
were

Chemist and after being checked no presence 
found in the pills.

in
The two rings listed above were found 

cotton swab box in the bath room by Officer
Charles Stein and the Medina, woina'n when questioned about 
hidden rings both stated that'they knew nothing about tha 
rings, that they did not own' them ana did not know how th 
rings got in the box. Both denied owning these items.

Wheai questioned abou'
the premises, neither Sts: 
any wiittet receipts show: 
articles.

■ other items confiscated 
he Medina woman could pro;
cuase

Continuing their search of 
investigating officers found; a number
Medina woman in the nude, ana oae photograph of a nude whi 
mal e.

Angeline Joseph, the colored maid, told the ofi
that she had been working 
weeks and stated that she 
or narcotics.

for the Medina woman for about t
knew nothing about stolen property

The three were
Police Station where they

transported to the Third Distric 
were booked as hereinabove state

At this writing, the Medina woman is free on bd 
while Stein and the Joseph woman are still held in the Thi 
District Folice Station. 1

Investigating Officers are still checking out t 
property listed herein, but at this time efforts to locatb 
proper owners, and efforts to establish positively whether
or not' this is stolen property, have been to no avail. 
Information developed establishing these facts will be submitted 
in a supplementary -report.

The Office of the Honorable District Attorney t 
consulted at this time so that Charles Stein and Angelina 
may be avail the opportunity of securing their release- fro 
custody.

eli
JosepJ/V?~Murry, Sr., Liei&en^t 
Commanding Headquarters St® ciail Squad 
Page No. -4-
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New Orlasns Foiiw

SUPPLEMENTARY

Deparlm^nt

a -post
USE' THIS FORM ONLY FOR REfORTIN S ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION ON A REPORT PREVIOUSLY, SUBMITTED

3rd ■XJ: U -IQ 7 vat;ra« cy . 7-14 -61 , G-6$24-61

port? tc^fleu stcten^

OuLN on RF.COVCRtD Plio’.T.HTY . N-.

' On Friday, July LU, 1961, Mercedes kiorano, with alias Mi
alias Marie Wilson and others, WF30r residing 4101 Stephen u-irard 
Angelina Joseph, 05'37, residing 1237 Kerlerec Street and Charles 
32, residing 4101 Stephen Girard Street were arraaLed free. 41G1 S 
Street, after officers'of the Headquarters Special (Vice) Squad a:id* Narcotics 
Squad had conducted ah investigation;.and ’secured a Search Warrant (which

:VBE Etc 1 und^j

’key Messina, 
(street, 
j. Stein, wM 
tepben Girard 
,1 J WY t

subsequently resulted in the arrest of the three afore; 
full details of which is reported under Item No, G-652.

(which
mentioned subjects, the

Gn Thursday, July 20, 1961, the Office of the Honorable D^i 
Attorney was consulted in this matter and1; Assistant District, Attorne; 
Edward A. Zstalotte;refused the charges due to insufficient evidence

It was noted at’the time that the, investigating.officers were serving ' 
this search warrant that a Checker Cab No. 1462 was parked in front of 4101 
Stephen Girard Stream with an unknown white male behind the steering wheel, 
presumably the driver. " ' [

■ It was learned later, while the officers were conducting ,their search 
of the residence that Mercedes Miorario had left the residence and " 
handing the cab driver,a package. ' „

ias observed

On Monday, July 17, 1961, Officers of the Headquarters Special Squad 
went to the Checker Cab Co., where it was learned that.one Dominic^ Attardo, 
WM49, residing at 1423 Marigny Street was the retular driver of Ca| No. 1462.

Officer then went to Attardi’s residence and asked him if he had been 
to 4101 Stephen Girard'Street on July 14, 1961. Attardo stated that he had.Attardo stated that he had
The officers then asked Attardo if he; would come to the Headquarters Special 
Squad office, as- they would like to ask him some questions in regards to his 
being at 4101 Stephen Girard Street" while bfficers were serving the Search 
Warrant. Attardo stated that he would be glad to do so and that he! would ■ 
help the police all that he could. . I

One at the Special Squad Office Attardo stated that he had gone to 
4101 Stephen Girard Street to pick up a load, being ordered to so so by the 
dispatcher on his cab radio. , ' | .

S3'

Di
7-24-61. —

. * D.strict or Bureau ~

> lommand.ng O^

District ur Bureau .

Deas
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res! tie’

further

71 th thin

eli

«T 
RS

19’11 and 
she was trying to 
his some books to

Iteb i-Jo

lire: fjrth< 
en the ll.01

Checker CuV furl
earned t.cat a'write fetale ailed the

stated that she lived at 4101 Stephen Girard 
contact the driver of Checker Cab l.’o. 1/2,

ation Offerors put out
Dominick Attardo and also secured a Search Warrant for
it this time felt that it was pos/ole,that kercedeo Zioranao h 
narcotics when he was at her residence and also since she had b 
narcotics violations.

While Officers Flynn and Sanuqu,e were still at the Gab 
Attardo entered same, whereupon he was arrested- ,A •’earch of A; 
residence by Offi ‘-era. Flynn, oahuque, Altobellc and Cunningnam

' Yah Flynn’ and

.-tfthid woman

J.',d th.il w white fedle

(lid not arrest

Checker

s she had "Iver.

/Ligation of

x or 
rest

icmpuny 
.ttardo’s 
browed to h

rdo, where 
ab £o. on 
et laid that ■

Lite arre-.t of 
pence. Officers- 
p-j. nanoea Attard*: 
pen b"okea with

Ynile at his' residence, Attarat retrieved four address Books from under,, 
the front seat of his private vehicle, Which was parked in front of his resiuenu 

• aad turned sane ever to the officers. Attardo at phis time staged to the 
investigating officers that when he was- at 4101 Stephen Girard Street on 
July lz^ 1961, Mercedes Miorano h/ handed him the four books apd told him that 
she would contact him later and then rushed inside her residency. Attardo 
further stated that he did not want to get. involved in this mat-tier, so not 
knowing what to do, had just put the four books under the seat of his 
vehicle. ' ■ I

Attardo was then conveyed to the Fifth District police Station where 
he was booked with RS:14-107 relative to vagrancy, pending investigation of 

■ narcotics. ' ' :

On Saturday, July 22, 1961, Attardo made a written statement at the 
Fifth’District, typed by Lt. Joseph Murry and witnessed by Officers Flynn 
and Sahuque. . Said statement is attached to this report. ’ )

It is the conclusion of the investigating officers that Attardo was not 
implicated in any'way regarding the arrest of Mercedes Miorano, other then to 
gain something of value from Mercedes Miorano for holding her bo&ks for'her.

The four books in question were "confiscated: by Special Squad Officers 
and are being held for further investigation. li

The Office of the Honorable'District Attorney to be consulted in 
this matter. II

Re^pectfullvy /
Murry, ^Sr.,, ii-&nant

/ Commanding' Officer, 
Headquarters Special (Vice) Squad 
Page No. -2-
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